
 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

PROJECT # 12-20 

 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR PARKING FACILITY AT SOUTHEAST 

COLLEGE 

 

 

Date:  January 4, 2012 

 

To:   All Prospective Respondents 

 

From:  Houston Community College, Procurement Operations 

 

Subject: Informational Letter # 1 – Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Design-

Build Service for Parking Facility at Southeast College, Project #12-20. 

 

The following written questions regarding subject RFQ were received in the Procurement 

Operations Office prior to the deadline for submitting written inquiries of December 15, 

2012 at 2:00 p.m. (local time). 

 

Question # 1: 

 

It is my understanding that the $7.5 million is the Project Budget.  Please confirm the 

Construction Cost Budget. 

 

HCC Answer: 

 

The Construction Cost Budget is included in the Project Budget. 

 

Question # 2: 

 

Is a traffic study of the surrounding streets available? 

 

HCC Answer: 

 

No traffic studies for this project have been performed. 

     

Question # 3: 

 

Is a survey of the existing site and utilities available? 
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HCC Answer: 

 

A topographic survey for the Southeast Campus was performed in 2006.  The “Southeast 

Campus Survey” is posted on the HCC Procurement website (Project #12-20) for review. 

 

Question # 4: 

 

Has HCC selected a Construction Materials Testing/Engineering Firm for this project?  If 

not, when does the SOQ come out? 

 

HCC Answer: 

 

HCC has under contract a pool of CMT/Geotechnical Engineering firms to select from 

for this project. 

 

Question # 5: 

 

Please clarify if the SBE professional land surveying firm services that are necessary for 

construction of the Parking Facility will be credited towards 35% SBE Goal for the 

project? 

 

HCC Answer: 

 

Please refer to Exhibit 1, Policy on Utilization of Small Business (SB) Program 

(attached). 

 

Question # 6: 

 

Regarding Section V. Item 3. Company Profile, Qualifications and Experience, does 

HCC want background information for the prime individual firm only or does HCC also 

want it for all of the sub-consultants? 

 

HCC Answer: 

 

The firm or firms (if a partnership) submitting the proposal. 

 

Question # 7: 

 

Does this design-build method comply with Texas law? 

 

HCC Answer: 

 

Yes. The steps and methodology is in compliance. 
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